Sabourin, Alyssa

From: Silva, Kevin

Sent: June 8, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Graham, Gillian
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Copy! Thanks for the update.

Kev

From: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Silva, Kevin <Kevin.Silva@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: 2022556406

Hi Kevin,

Absolutely — | concluded my task, Red Deer has the file well in hand and nothing that was brought up through
interviews, etc. suggests anything more for a nexus to NS. If there is anything more that comes up Red Deer will let me
know.

Regards,
Gillian

From: Silva, Kevin <Kevin.Silva@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Hey Gillian,

Just wanted to touch base and see if we can conclude this file? | assume no NS nexus has been identified. Let me know if
we still need the file open.

Cheersl!

Kev

From: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff. GREENWOOD@remp-gre.ge.ca>; Miller, Amanda <Amanda. MILLER@remp-gre.ge.ca>;
Silva, Kevin <Kevin.Silva@remp-gre.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: 2022556406

Hi All,
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As an update for disclosure — everything on the PROS file that INSET/FPNS was working off of is subject to disclosure
with normal vetting practices; for any of the NSIN TIPs, any phone numbers/email address, etc should be vetted out, but
I think all of our reports are good to go. | am waiting to speak with

So please feel free to disclose everything else, but and | will get
confirmation about how to deal with it so we don’t step on any toes. | have added Cpl. Silva from FPNS to this email
should there be any other concerns that | have missed.

Thanks,
Gillian

From: Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@remp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@remp-gre.ge.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff GREENWOOD@remp-gre.ge.ca>; Miller, Amanda <Amanda. MILLER@remp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Thank you Gillian.
Ash, please find attached a draft media release. | have had RD News Now contact me already about this morning’s
activity in Anders.

Thanks,
Amber

From: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff GREENWOOD@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@remp-gre.ge.ca>;
Miller, Amanda <Amanda.MILLER@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: 2022556406 |

Ash,

Sorry the delayed response — for the media release, this is your show, your team did all the work on this and so
whatever you want written is your call. At this time we don’t think it would be necessary to mention any “national
security” connection as that link has not actually been made, but other than that I'm so thrilled to hear that the search
warrant was a success and there were no issues along the way.

Fam just waiting to hear back from our Special Prosecutions Crown about some disclosures but | will give you a shout
once | have heard back.

Regards,
Gillian

From: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 9:41 AM

To: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff. GREENWOOD@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@remp-gre.ge.ca>;
Miller, Amanda <Amanda.MILLER@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: 2022556406
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Thanks Gillian. I've added my supervisor back on to this thread, as | forgot her earlier. Update: We've arrested him and
secured the firearms without incident. Everything has gone according to plan and all charges are substantiated.
Interview and further firearms charges pending.

Ash

From: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 7:59 AM

To: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff GREENWOOD @rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@remp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Good Morning Ash,

Good questions — thanks for checking in. If you wouldn’t mind giving me a little while to figure out the answers, I'll get
back to you. | need to speak to my supervisors and Ottawa before | can give you any definite answer {the joys of Federal
policing!). | have a meeting shortly but will get you some answers ASAP,

Regards,
Gillian

From: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 7:32 AM

To: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®@remp-gre.ge.ca>

Cc: Greenwood, Geoff <Geoff. GREENWOOD@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; Murphy, Amber <amber.murphy@remp-gre.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Hey Gillian,

So we're executing a search warrant and arresting today and we'll follow-up with interviews and the JP and
such. Two things | probably should have asked you before today:

1. We'll have to get ahead of the media on this and wanted to let you know. Anything we should or should not be
saying? Staff GREENWOOD (CC'd) would be interested to know your thoughts here, as we'll be putting
something out today via Media Relations Amber MURPHY {CC'd)

2. Disclosure: On related file 2022-556687 where you've put most of your group’s reports; what can we take from
there for disclosure? Can you either tell me or put something together that you've approved?

Thanks!
Ash

From: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2022 12:19 PM

To: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: 2022556406

Ash,

Sorry, | haven’t had the chance to think about too many questions, but the primary ones would be:
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or is he more supportive of more extreme groups such a diagalon ~

'm sure through the interview many more guestions may come up, but these are just my initial thoughts. Let me know
if/when you are going to do a statement with him, and we will definitely come down and see if anything more comes up
during the statement.

Hope this helps, or if you have any questions about this let me know,
Gillian

From: Fleming, Ash <ash.fleming@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: May 5, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Graham, Gillian <gillian.graham®@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: 2022556406

Gillian,

Do you have a list of questions for ?

I think we spoke about this briefly yesterday where you mentioned it.

We'll be putting an interview plan together today or Monday and will add some National Security type of questions if
you have them.

Thanks!
Ash

Cst. A. FLEMING

General Investigation Section
Special Investigation Unit
GRC Red Deer RCMP
403-352-1027
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FILE no.: 2022-74888 PROTECTED A
DATE: 2022-02-01

UPDATE #56 Protective Intelligence Unit (PIU)
Freedom Convoy 2022 - Canada Unity National Division
Information as of 2022-02-01 at 1245 hrs

OFFICER AWARENESS:

e OPS advised of Arrest warrant for Matthew DORKEN. DORKEN is wanted on Reasonable
probable grounds after committing mischief at 255 Albert St. Ottawa. If arrested, DORKEN can
be released on an Adult Undertaking with the condition, not to attend 255 Albert St, Ottawa.

SOI/PPPOI:

e CIG was advised that OPS has arrested Jeffrey GALLANT at approx. 1200hrs.

e OPS advised that they received a call from an individual who saw a post from
( on Facebook) who reportedly said that he was “"making home made fireworks like
bombs in his home and was going to head downtown to kill cops if they were going to (fuck)
with him™. No additional details provided. CIG OSINT analyst could not confirm this information.
Facebook post could not be located. OPS currently looking into this.

INTEL UPDATES:

e Atweet alleges that the Canada First group is asking for the arrest of all Members of Parliament
and Senators. Original Canada First post could not be identified. CIG will continue to monitor for
any threats towards MPs.

Ifthisis a DEMOCIDE EVENT 2

WADAFIRST IS ASKING FOR

What is a GENE CRISPR Injection 7

This document is the property of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP). It is loaned specifically to your department/agency in confidence
and for internal use only, and it is not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used or further disseminated, in whole or in part, without the
consent of the originator. It is not to be used in affidavits, court proceedings, subpoenas or any other legal or judicial purpose without the
consent of the originator. The handling and storing of this document must comply with handling and storage guidelines established by the
Government of Canada for classified information. If your department/agency cannot apply these guidelines, please read and destroy this
document. This caveat is an integral part of this document and must accompany any extracted information. For any enquiries concerning the
information or the caveat, please contact National Division Protective Intelligence Unit (PIU), RCMP.
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FILE no.: 2022-74888 PROTECTED A
DATE: 2022-02-01

e Information received from CS-SAA-RMI: In the channel, protesters are moving
out of the Coventry locations to leave their trucks overnight. They are headed to Exit 88 near
Embrun. They have a shuttle bus to bring people from Exit 88 to downtown Ottawa. 302
Coventry Rd has become a coordination centre.

e CIG was advised of two (2) vehicles in Chelsea. Vehicles could be scouting the area.

o) SUV - Ontario marker — Had flags on it, but since removed after
parking in Chelsea. “l want to be free” written on the side panels.
o Pickup truck — Saskatchewan marker —was decked out with flags and

decals. Last seen a few minutes ago taking the highway 5 South from Old Chelsea Road.
e CIG observed images of an individual carrying a Diagolon flag at approx. 1445hrs on live feed of
cameras.

DCOT UPDATE:
e Nothing to report.

NUMBERS

e Numbers from PPS:
= 30 demonstrators on Parliament Hill.
= 75 demonstrators on Wellington St.

Prepared by: Veronique CAYA, Intelligence Analyst — PIU
Reviewed by: Annie BOUCHARD, i/c Manager - PIU

END NOTES

s/twitter.comy status/ e

i

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
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FILE no.: 2022-74888
DATE: 2022-02-06

UPDATE #96 Protective Intelligence Unit (PIU)
Freedom Convoy 2022 - Canada Unity National Division
Information as of 2022-02-06 at 1645 hrs

OFFICER AWARENESS:

e No updates to report.

SOI/PPPOI:

e CIG received information that are no longer at the
War Memorial.

e PPS-Pl identified a video of Jeremy MACKENZIE and “Alex” walking downtown Ottawa, allegedly
looking for is purported to have stated on social
media that he wanted to with MACKENZIE and for him to “get out of my city”. In
the same video, “Alex” is shown wearing a white balaclava and a knitted toque with the
Diagolon flag pattern.

o CIG OSINT identified “Alex” as going by the Instagram username @Ferrymans_tolls.
“Alex” is pictured with MACKENZE.

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

47 posts 236 follpnpers 9 fod g

The Parryman s Toll

ADDITIONAL INTEL UPDATES (NCR):

e CIG received information that Maxime BERNIER was speaking on stage on Wellington St., with
many spectators. BERNIER stated Police have failed to do their job.

e CIG received information that there were several diesel Jerry cans seen at Wellington and Kent.

e CIG received information that T-shirts/hoodies are for sale at 90 Wellington.
(#WhateverltTakes #FreedonlsEssential #HugsOverMasks) E-transfers can be sent to

£-TEANSFER
sea oo

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

e CIG was advised that there is significant foot traffic on Wellington.
e CIG received information that a speaker on stage is asking people to bring fuel.

e Ottawa Major Jim WATSON declared a state of emergency for the city of Ottawa as the
"Freedom Convoy" demonstration continues to occupy the downtown area.*

DEMONSTRATIONS IN OTHER CANADIAN CITIES:

e (CBSA advise the blockade in Sarnia is dispersing. Tractors are now departing via eastbound 402,
however OPP advised that several participants expressed intentions to remain to “hold the line”.
This is a slow process, but all is going well.

e Quebec Police advise, through OPS, there are approximately 200 protesters and 17 trucks on

René-Lévesque at the National Assembly in Quebec. Organizers told Quebec Police that they
plan to return to demonstrate on 2022-02-18 and 2022-02-19.

NUMBERS:

e Approximately 20 demonstrators reported on Parliament Hill.
e Approximately 75 demonstrators reported on Wellington St.

Prepared by: Vanessa CHARTRAND, Intelligence Analyst — PIU
Reviewed by: Angela WHYTE, i/c Manager - PIU

D Where's guy {"get outis
(Queried: 2022-02-06)
on Instagram:’ L het's do it sanctioned, in a ring.

amy MacKes on instagrat

3

golonnever
(Queried: 2022-02-06)

3 hitpsi/fwww.instagram.com/ferrymans_toll/ (Queried: 2022-02-06)

4 https://ottawa.ctvnews.ca/c ~Maye s-state-of-emergency-ami
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

A0778683_7-001623



FPNS TASK FORCE

Freedom Convoy 2022 - Canada Unity

DATE TIME PREPARED BY:
2022-02-09 Report #9 14:00 Cpl. Mary GALE

TASK FORCE REVIEWERS FILE UPDATES:

OA Reviewed CIG updates:

Reviewed CIG updates:

- #111, 112, 113 and 114 for NS concerns;
- No NS concerns identified.
- CIG #111 forwarded to FPNS reviewers due to possible officer safety concerns.

PROS : 2022-162892

- NSIN Tip received regarding threats made in far-right online spaces towards the
defendant in the class action lawsuit against the Freedom Convoy
coordinators and participators. FPNS liaised with OPS who have the lead. There
is no offence committed but safety concerns exist. RCMP file concluded.

PROS : 2022-167554

- File generated in regards to multiple threats of violence made about PM Trudeau
and the burning down of Parliament over BitChute. POCC tasked out on file for
awareness under their protective mandate. TIOS has been tasked to capture all
postings and to attempt to identify and geo locate the SOC. Once
located/identified FPNS will task the appropriate investigative agency.

PROS 2022-154989:

- Anonymous information on unknown reliability from Reddit advising that
is providing weapons to the protesters. has
previous conviction for manufacturing firearms. SOC'’s last known address is in
RCMP Detachment tasked to attempt locating
for interview. A PIU Officer Safety bulletin has been distributed
regarding Investigation is ongoing.

This document is the property of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP), Federal Policing National Security. It is provided to your
section/unit and should not be disseminated, in whole or in part, without the prior consent of the originator. This document will not be
declassified without the written consent of the originator. This document may constitute “special operational information” as defined in the
Security of Information Act. The handling and storing of this document must comply with handling and storage guidelines established by the
Government of Canada for classified information. If you cannot apply these guidelines, please read and destroy this document. Failure to
comply with this caveat will constitute a breach of RCMP policy and federal legislation. For any enquiries concerning the information, please
contact the originator of the document.
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FPNS TASK FORCE

Freedom Convoy 2022 - Canada Unity

CIG update #111 Review results:

OA presented this report for FPNS review. In summary, no criminality was detected
however lead was passed to POJ for review:

- PPS identified post from Instagram account @diagolonneverdies possibly leaking
information from the City of Ottawa detailing OC transpo chartered buses
transporting supporting police personnel from other jurisdiction.

- CIG further reports that @diagolonneverdies posted “Let’s hunt some circ...”
alongside a picture of a FREEDOM CONVOY 2022 protester under arrest by law
enforcement. Circ” likely refers to “Circulon,” a word used by followers of the
PLAID ARMY/DIAGOLON to denote those that do not support their political
beliefs.

- OPS and CBSA have possibly identified the individual associated to
@diagolonneverdies as Alexander VRIEND (DOB -

- FPNS has confirmed that OPS is aware of the leaked OC Transpo email and it's
implications for officer safety. OPS has taken steps to ensure that buses carrying
police personnel and the routes they travel are secure.

- FPNS has reviewed the posting provided in the CIG report and have found nothing
to support a national security criminal investigation. Liaison with OPS via the CIG
confirmed OPS is aware of VRIEND.

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
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Protected “A”

Criminal Intelligence Service Prince Edward Island
450 University Ave., Charlottetown, PEI, C1A OH3
Tel: (902)626-2400 Fax: (902)368-0800 Email: cispei@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

2022-02-18 Bulletin #: | 010-20220218

X Prince Edward Island Law Enforcement (police)
X CISPEI Level 2 agencies (CBSA, DFO, PCC etc.)

Recipients: Provincial Bureaus (Identify which)

NS NB NL | |QC ON| [MB SK| |AB BC

Subject: Officer Awareness — Presence of Ideologically-Motivated
Violent Extremist Symbology at Anti-Public Health Mandate
Demonstrations

Originating Agency: | RCMP L Division Criminal Analysis Section

Recent collection of publicly available images (social media / open internet), conducted by
RCMP J Division Criminal Analysis Section, of demonstration activity in Fredericton, NB (2022-
02-11/13) has identified the presence of symbology (flags, signs, banners, etc.) linked to
ideologically-motivated violent extremist (IMVE) groups or movements.

While the vast majority of demonstrators have publicly denounced the use of violence,
the presence of IMVE symbology suggests there are participants that may subscribe to
ideology previously linked to violent encounters with law enforcement. The seizure of
weapons and body armour at the Coutts, AB demonstration is indicative of the degree of
violence some demonstrators are willing to undertake.

Please keep the following symbols in mind, particularly when conducting traffic stops. Many
demonstrators have continued to fly flags and banners days after the Freedom Rally or
Freedom Convoy events concluded. Please notify RCMP L Division Criminal Analysis Section of
any encounters with individuals or observations of vehicles displaying this symbology.

National Flag of Australia / Australian Red Ensign Flag / Australia’s Eureka Flag

The presence of the National Flag of Australian (bottom left) at demonstrations is in protest to
the public health measures taken by the Government of Australia, which have been perceived
as harsh and repressive against Australian citizens. The Australian Red Ensign (bottom center),
a predominantly red version of the Australian national flag, has been adopted by the country’s
Sovereign Citizen movement. The Eureka flag (bottom right) has roots in Australia’s multiracial
miner’s protest in the early 20" Century and indicates nationalism and radicalism. It has since
become a white supremacist symbol. Several Australian national flags (blue version) were
observed at the Fredericton Freedom Rally on 2022-02-11/13.

National Flag of Australia Australian Red Ensign Eureka Flag

Page 1 of 5
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not waive any related rights or obligations. It is not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used in whole or part or disseminated to any other agency
without the consent of the originator. Unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a breach of
provincial or federal privacy laws and may result in legal sanctions. Third party rule applies.
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

Canadian Red Ensign Flag

The Red Ensign (below) was Canada’s national flag
between 1892 and 1965, when it was replaced by the
Maple Leaf used today. Note that it is similar to the
Ontario and Manitoba provincial flags — the shield on the
right differs from the provincial flags.

The flag has been adopted by white ethno-nationalists,
referencing a time when they believe Canada was
predominately white. The image at right was taken at the
demonstration in Fredericton.

Canadian Red Ensign

Diagolon Flag (The Plaid Army)

The Diagolon flag, a diagonal white stripe on a black background, is the symbol of The Plaid
Army, a group of neo-fascist accelerationists who promote a violent revolution to establish a
new country made up of elements of the mid-western US states and western Canadian
provinces. The image below (left) was taken at the protest in Fredericton. Diagolon supporters
have been observed at the Freedom Convoy protest in Ottawa, and Diagolon supporter badges
were found affixed to body armour seized at the Coutts, AB demonstration (below centre).

Diagolon Flag
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

Gadsden Flag (“Don’t Tread on Me”)

The Gadsden flag has American Revolution roots, and is often used in the United States as a
symbol for far-right ideology, limited government / anti-governmental sentiments. The flag is
typically yellow with a coiled rattlesnake ready to strike (below left). In the Canadian context, the
snake has been replaced by a beaver or a Canada Goose (below right), which in this case, can
be purchased from Amazon Canada. The image below (centre) was taken in Fredericton, NB.
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DON'T TREAD ON ME
NE MARCHEZ PAS SUR MO]

Gadsden Flag (Original US version) Canadianized version of the

Gadsden Flag

FARFADAA / Patroite Flag

A splinter group from La Meute (a Québéc-based anti-immigration group), FARFADAA
promotes Covid-19 conspriracy theories and opposes public health meaures. The group
uses a middle finger, “F*ck You” symbol. FARFADAA supporters have also been
observed with the Patroite Flag, which was used by a Francophone political movement
in the mid-1800s. It was revived by the Québéc nationalist movement in the 1960s and
has been adopted by the present-day Storm Alliance, a Québéc-based anti-immigration,
ultranationalist group. Two Storm Alliance members were arrested after plotting to
assassinate Prime Minister Trudeau in 2019 (Facebook posts). Demonstrators in
Fredericton were observed with FARFADAA-inspired signage (below right).

Patroite Flag
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

Nazi Symbology
The presence of Nazi symbols at anti-mandate/anti-government demonstrations is

meant to link the current public-health measures to the persecution of Jews and the
Holocaust. Variations of the Swatiska, the Star of David, and the stylized lightening bolts
of the Schutzstaffel (Nazi SS) further represent the imposition of a police state. These
images are shared in the white supremists community. The image below (left) was
taken at the demonstration in Fredericton. The images (below centre and below right)
were taken at the Freedom Convoy demonstration in Ottawa.
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

WWG1WGA (Where We Go One, We Go All — Q Anon)
A conspiracy theory movement generated out of the United States, Q Anon followers
use WWG1WGA symbology. Q Anon followers believe, among other things, that former
US President Donald Trump was waging a battle against a global cabal of Satanic
worshipers who were controlling an international child exploitation ring. Q Anon
symbology was popular among those involved in the
January 6, 2021 insurrection/riots in Washington DC. The
demonstrator below was observed in Fredericton, and
unconfirmed reports were received that Q Anon symbology
was present during the PElI Freedom Convoy on 2022-02-
06.

Other Symbology

The symbology presented in this bulletin is only a snap-shot of
current trends present within the anti-mandate / anti-government
community. Many demonstrators have displayed the Canadian
flag upside down (meant as a signal of distress (image right) and
others have flown the Confederate flag below (centre), which has
long been associated to white supremists movements.

Confederate Flag

Please forward any observations or interactions with individuals displaying these or any
other questionable symbols to the following:

Greg McCormick, Crime Analyst Lisa Taggart, Intelligence Analyst
902-393-0185 902-940-0954
greg.mecormick@remp-gre.ge.ca lisatagaart@remp-gre.ge.ca

Note: A list of references for material used in this bulletin is avaialble upon request.

Page 5 of 5
This document is for intelligence purposes only, not for legal use. This transmission contains confidential or privileged information and the sender does
not waive any related rights or obligations. It is not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used in whole or part or disseminated to any other agency
without the consent of the originator. Unauthorized copying or distribution is strictly prohibited and may constitute a criminal offence, a breach of
provincial or federal privacy laws and may result in legal sanctions. Third party rule applies.
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From: Blake, Sophie

To: Federal Policing JIG / GIR de la police Fédérale
Subject: FW: Sit Rep #145: Freedom Convoy 2022- National Capital Region 2022-01-28 to 2022-02-16
Date: February 16, 2022 1:50:28 PM

From: Maisonneuve, Elaine <elaine.maisonneuve@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Sent: February 16, 2022 1:15 PM

To: Rusk, Melissa <Melissa.Rusk@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Duheme, Michael <Michael.Duheme@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Flynn, Mark <mark.flynn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Paradis, Michele <Michele.D.Paradis@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Whelan, Alison <Alison.Whelan@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Chauvin, Melanie
<Melanie.Chauvin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Hanniman, Krista <Krista.Hanniman@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Poloz,
Adriana <adriana.poloz@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Ferguson, Bonnie <Bonnie.Ferguson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>;
Baylin, Richard <Richard.Baylin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Finn, Keith <keith.finn@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Beaulievu,
Alexandre <alexandre.beaulieu@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Cc: Bouchard, Annie <Annie.Bouchard@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Monette, Mitch <Mitch.Monette@rcmp-
grc.ge.ca>; Efford, James <jim.efford@rcmp-grc.gec.ca>; Vinette, Nathalie <Nathalie.Vinette@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>; Dumoulin, Stéphanie <Stephanie.Dumoulin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Panizzon, Mario
<Mario.Panizzon@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Rupa, Sorab <Sorab.Rupa@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Vaillant, Josee
<Josee.Vaillant@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Efford, Sue <Sue.Efford@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Clarkin, Danielle
<danielle.clarkin@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Radmore, Cheryl <Cheryl.Radmore@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Leduc,
Karen <Karen.Leduc@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Whyte, Angela <Angela.Whyte@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; O'Beirne,
Mike <Mike.OBeirne@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Bradley, Jolene <Jolene.Bradley@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Falls,
David <David.Falls@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Angeles, Ernesto <Ernesto.Angeles@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Maclean,
Mike <mike.maclean@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Norman, Tara <Tara.Norman@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Harvey,
Sandy <Sandy.Harvey@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Blake, Sophie <Sophie.Blake@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: Sit Rep #145: Freedom Convoy 2022- National Capital Region 2022-01-28 to 2022-02-16

Situation as of 1314 hrs on 2022-02-16

Event Overview:

H

No demonstrators reported to be on Parliament Hill at this time.

- Approximately 100-150 demonstrators reported on Wellington and surrounding
area.

- The current count is between 400 and 450 vehicles in the downtown core and on
Wellington.

- Police resources are currently distributing messaging to the demonstrators in the
downtown core advising them to leave the area. The messaging can be viewed on the
following sites:

o www,ottawapolice.ca/Modules/News/search.aspx

o (@OttawaPolice

A0780421_17-001739



o facebook.com/OttawaPoliceService
o instagram.com/ottawapolice

- The trailer with firearms stolen from Peterborough on February 13th has been
recovered in the Peel area. Peterborough Police and the manufacturer are conducting
an inventory of the contents

- The following are possible convoys or demonstrations:

o Today (Feb 16) — has indicated she intends to visit Parliament
Hill at some point today

o Today (Feb 16) — Convoy coming from Sudbury/Sault Ste. Marie meeting in
Arnprior at 16:00, intending to come in to Ottawa. Unknown number of
participants at this time

o Feb 19 — Convoy coming from St. Jerome, QC between 20-50 participants

o Feb 19 — Convoy coming from Calgary, AB, unknown participants

Operational Information:
- Officer Awarness:

o CIG received reports that an unknown male was observed with a possible knife
on his right hip. Photo not clear, but can see part of a knife holster.

o CIG received report that an unknown male was observed wearing hard gloves.
Knuckles are covered of plastic/Kevlar. Appears to be cleaning the street
around the barricade.

- CIG OSINT has observed a video shared on Twitter which appears to show that
is currently near Parliament Hill. 1]

- PPS-PI located a video posted to Rumble by Jeremy MACKENZIE on 2022-02-15 at
approx. 2357hrs. In the video, MACKENZIE discusses various topics, however a few
quotes of concern from the video have been flagged below by the CIG:

o 00:09:24 - "As you may or may not be aware, there was a bunch of arrests made
in Coutts Alberta, those guys have packed up and going home, I guess."

A0780421_18-001740



o 00:09:43 - "I posted a photo of the loot-haul that was allegedly seized by the
RCMP there... they made a note to point out that one of our symbols here
*points at Diagalon flag behind him* this flag which I'll explain in a minute,
was seen on some of the equipment there. I have no idea where those came
from, who those belong to, who put them there, who brought them there, did
the police put them there? As far as the situation goes in Alberta, I have no idea
what went on there."

o 00:15:11 - "As far as this flag goes, its literally a joke that I made... first of all if
the name isn't readily apparent, * ' its name...
Diagolon... I was pretty stoned on edible marijuana when I came up with this."

o 00:16:12 - MACKENZIE describes how he had noticed that all the US militias
that have agreeable politics to his own seemed to form a diagonal line from
Florida to Alaska. So I called it Diagalon and its a pretend country that doesn't
exist."

o 00:24:39 - "I'm going to be emptying my entire cryptocurrency wallet - for cash
- if you guys wanna go for war, I guess that's what you want." i)

- CIG OSINT located a video posted to the Facebook page “The Real Pat King” on
2022-02-15. In the video, Pat KING discusses various topics, however a few
statements of concern from the video have been flagged below by the CIG:

o Speaking about the trolls KING states: “They are tearing people apart. They are
slandering individuals and local businesses that donated to the occupiers”

o KING indicates that people can have their voice, but not to attack others, harass
and slander people.

(0]

Kitchen Party on Saturday Wellington Street.

o KING states he would love to go to Cape Breton, see his friend, .

o He was asked to cover the story of the 40 000 vessels that are going to surround
Nova Scotia and New Brunswick.

o Demonstrators are being “hand fed” money at strategic times so they are well
taken care of, Ll

- CIG OSINT identified a tweet on the account associated to
at 0926hrs: Has Canada entered a phase of financial tyranny? The post
shares an article by The Counter Signal which claims they exclusively obtained an
order sent by the RCMP which demands that all FINTRAC regulated companies in
Canada cease transacting with 34 cryptocurrency wallets alleged to be associated with
the Freedom Convoy in Ottawa. This includes a wallet associated with the
HonkHonkHodl campaign which contained over $1 million. {41
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- Additional CIG Intel

e CIG OSINT identified a growing online narrative that the warning from Ottawa Police
Service is simply a scare tactic. For example, a post to the Freedom Forusall FB page
with an apparent copy of the notice to demonstrators from the Ottawa Police

Service.lV]

Operational P_Ianning:
- Nil updates at this time.
Pr ive Clien nd Pr ive Si :

- Nil updates at this time.

_ggmmunigatigns:

- Nil updates at this time.

1 hittps://twitter.com /status/1493990799318700035

i hitns://rumble.com/vw272e-urgent-statement-from-neo-nazi-militia-commander.htm]

[iv] hitps://twitter.comy [status/14939548846468874729

il hitos:/fwww facebook com/freedomforusall.ca
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Untitled Page 1 of 4

Occurrence details

RCMP-GRC , L Division
Printed: 2022/05/26 15:57 by 000168228
Occurrence: 2022398628

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 2022398628

Dispatch type: Suspicious person

Occurrence type: Information File

Occurrence time: 2022/03/01 00:00 - 2022/03/31 00:00

Reported time: 2022/03/31 09:22

Place of offence: 450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A 0H3 (District:
EPPA, Detachment: Charlottetown PE PS, Zone: 4)

Source: Officer

Priority:

Clearance status: Open/still under investigation

Concluded: No

Concluded date:

Summary: Intel received from F Division of an individual on PEI, with ties to

the extremist group 'DIAGOLON'. File created to conduct an itel probe to see if
further action warranted. JM
Remarks:

Associated occurrences:
Involved persons:

(] / Subject of complaint / Gender:

Involved addresses:

® 450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE / Occurrence address / CHARLOTTETOWN, P.E.I., Canada C1A OH3 (District:
EPPA, Detachment: Charlottetown PE PS, Zone: 4)

Involved comm addresses:
Involved vehicles:
Involved officers:

® Supervising officer / #000059526 / PROS / Officer / L DIV FEDERAL SERIOUS & ORGANIZED CRIME
FSOC /2022/04/01 / 20220401 --:--:--1---

® |Intelligence analyst / #000100136 / PROS / PO civilian / L DIV DCAS / 2022/04/01 / 20220401 --:--:--:---
® Primary unit/ L0117 / RCMP / Assignable / 2022/03/31 / 20220331 --:--:--1---

® |ead investigator / #000100451 / PROS / Officer / L DIV FEDERAL SERIOUS & ORGANIZED CRIME FSOC /
2022/03/31 /1 20220331 —-i--1--i-—-

Involved property:

Modus operandi:

Reports:

General report:

A0780421_136-001858
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Occurrence: 2022398628 Information File @2022/03/31 09:22 (450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE,
CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A 0H3 (District: EPPA, Detachment: Charlottetown
PE PS, Zone: 4)) (Intel received from F Division of an individual on PElI,
with ties to the extr

Task: TK2022900597 [Further inv. required - <<Overdue>> Open] Due: 2022/04/05 09:25
#000100451 MCBRIDE, JOHN ->#000100451 MCBRIDE, JOHN
DIAGOLON 2022398628 Information File @2022/03/31 09:22 (450 UNIVERSITY
AVENUE, CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A 0

Author: #000100451 MCBRIDE, JOHN Report time: 2022/04/07 09:00
Entered by: ~ #000100451 MCBRIDE, JOHN Entered time: 2022/04/07 09:12
Remarks: Cpl McBride

Narrative:

Writer received an intel report from Katherine Ling, a local CISPEI analyst. Report added to the PROS
file as an external document.

Cpl McBride

Supplementary report:

Occurrence: 2022398628 Information File @2022/03/31 09:22 (450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE,
CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A OH3 (District: EPPA, Detachment: Charlottetown
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

Author: #000059526 DOUGLAS, KEVIN Report time:  2022/04/06 11:07
Entered by: ~ #000059526 DOUGLAS, KEVIN Entered time: 2022/04/06 11:07
Remarks: Update H Division re Intel File

Narrative:

On April 5th, 2022, Insp Rabih Abdallah advised Sergeant Kevin Douglas that H Division NSES was

possibly starting a probe into the right wing group known as DIAGOLON. Insp Abdallah asked that

Sergeant Douglas speak with H Division in order to ensure they were aware of our intel file into
(DIAGOLON/right wing supporter) and to coordinate any joint effort that may be required.

At approximatley 3:30 pm Sergeant Kevin Douglas spoke with Sergeant Scott Manning, current i/c for
NSES in H Division. Sergeant Douglas made Sergeant Manning aware of this intel file in the event that
it had any link to an Intel Probe into the group DIAGOLON. Sergeant Manning suggested that Sergeant
Douglas speak with Constable Stephen MacKay at NSES.

On April 6th at approximately 11:00 am Sergeant Douglas called Constable MacKay, but there was no
answer. Sergeant Douglas subsequently send the following email:

Hey Steve.
| hope all is well.

I just wanted to send you the file number for our intel file into the a/n subject. We were made aware of
this person's link to Diagolon by F Div via that secure video conference that you were a part of last
week.

Cpl John McBride is the lead on this intel file and CM Ling is looking into the noted subject from the
analyst side. There is nothing added to the file at this point, but please reach out to John or Katherine if
have any questions.

FYSA should anything you are looking at link with this guy.

A0780421_137-001859
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Kevin DOUGLAS

At approximatley 12:00 pm Sergeant Douglas spoke with Cst Steve MacKay on the phone. Cst
MacKay advised that he was the lead investigator on an Intel Probe into Diagolon in H Division. Cst
MacKay also advised that FPNS was coordinating the national effort on this group and suggested that
Sergeant Douglas contact Raj Jande and Francois Cormier to make them aware of this intel file.

Kevin Douglas 47092

Supplementary report:

Occurrence: 2022398628 Information File @2022/03/31 09:22 (450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE,
CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A 0H3 (District: EPPA, Detachment: Charlottetown
PE PS, Zone: 4)) (Intel received from F Division of an individual on PEI,
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

Author: #000059526 DOUGLAS, KEVIN Report time:  2022/04/07 08:37
Entered by:  #000059526 DOUGLAS, KEVIN Entered time: 2022/04/07 08:37
Remarks: Update FPNS re File

Narrative:

On April 7, 2022, Sergeant Kevin Douglas sent an email to FPNS investigators Raj Jande and Francois
Cormier in order to ensure their awareness of this Intel File.

Sergeant Jande responded to Sergeant Douglas and indicated that analysts at FPNS might reach out
in order to share information on this matter.

Kevin Douglas 47092

Ext. doc. occ report [PDF, 262.82 KB]:

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

Author: KATHERINE LING Report time:  2022/04/07 09:00
Entered by:  #000100451 MCBRIDE, JOHN Entered time: 2022/04/07 09:14
Person:

Address:

Vehicle:

Officer:

Remarks:

Ext. doc. occ report [PDF, 3.27 MB]:

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

Task: TK2022900676 [Further inv. required - Closed] Due: 2022/04/05 09:37 #000100451

A0780421_138-001860
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MCBRIDE, JOHN ->#000100136 LING, KATHERINE - DIAGOLON
2022398628 Information File @2022/03/31 09:22 (450 UNIVERSITY AVENUE,
CHARLOTTETOWN, PE Canada C1A OH3 (Dist

Author: KATHERINE LING Report time: 2022/04/12 00:00
Entered by: ~ #000100136 LING, KATHERINE Entered time: 2022/04/12 13:35
Person:

Address:

Vehicle:

Officer:

Remarks:

A0780421_139-001861
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FPNS - IRT BRIEFING NOTE:

PREPARED BY: Carl MacKenzie

FILE NUMBER: PROS 2022-200901 Threats to Deputy Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland
DATE OF REPORT: 2022-02-16

ISSUE:
Death threat to Deputy Prime Minister Chrystia Freeland

BACKGROUND:

e On 2022-02-16 at 13:23 hours, Deputy Prime Minister Freeland received an email with
the subject line “PREPARE FOR BLOOD AND WAR”. The email stated the following:
“I declare war on all the CANADIAN government for lying about covid-19.
Chrystia Freeland will get a bullet to the head.
Prepare to feel (our) WRATH!
Yu'res truly,
The CANADIAN covid government resistance.
We will visit you at your home this Friday at 6pm, so you better be hidden and be placed
into protection because we know where you live.”
e The author of the email self identified as Larry Jenkins.

ACTION TAKEN:

CURRENT STATUS:

¢ TIOS has completed open source research but was unable to identify the email sender.

e POCC is aware of the threat and has created PROS 2022-200084 to document the
actions of Protective Policing.

e FPNS has requested POCC contact Deputy Prime Minister Freeland’s office to obtain
additional information in relation to the threatening email.
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Border Integrity Open Source Results for 2022-02-19, 2000 hours PROTECTED A

RCMP O DIVISION CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM
Border Integrity Open Source Results for 2022-02-19, 2000 hours

CIP Reference Number CIP-2022-6075-IB

PROS File Number N/A
Prepared by O Division CAS
Date 2022-02-19

AlIM

To provide RCMP O Division with passive open source information identified on 2022-02-19 by
2000 hours, pertaining to the ongoing protests known as the “Freedom Convoy” at or near
Ontario land and air ports of entry (POE).

KEY FINDINGS

e Traffic was flowing at all POE without delay

e Fewer than 100 protestors attended a rally today in Windsor at the Great Canadian Flag
which did not impact operations at the Ambassador Bridge.

e No future protests in Windsor were identified during the reporting period.

e Evidence continues to mount about some of the Windsor protest organizers alignment or
sympathy with far right groups.

e Today’s Windsor protest organizer posted a video on the group Facebook page of Jeremy
MCKENZIE, the leader of Canada’s DIAGOLON.

NIAGARA REGION

No protests were observed at the POEs in the Niagara region while conducting searches. No
further information was found on the planned slow roll that gathered at 1230 hours at the HUSKY
TRUCK STOP at 615 York Road, Niagara. At this time, the QEW remains open.

Peace Bridge
A citizen reported on Twitter that people with Canada Flags and Team Canada sweaters were
waving from a couple of bridges away from the Peace Bridge (Figure 1).!

(Btw, about 5 people with Il & Team Canada sweaters

waving a couple bridges back from the Peace Bridge.
Really wish | could assume it was about the Olympics.)

Figure 1 @ tweet regarding Peace Bridge
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Border Integrity Open Source Results for 2022-02-19, 2000 hours PROTECTED A

OPP followed a small convoy that was headed to Fort Erie (unknown if it is the same group that
gathered at the Husky Truck Stop) and were blocked by the Niagara Regional Police from setting
up (Figure 2)."

3of & Niagara Regional Police cleared vaccine mandate protest vehicles that were trying to set up under the Peace
Bri 10

R i

Figure 2 Convoy prevented by OPP from heading toward Fort Erie

Rainbow/Whirlpool/Queenston-Lewiston Bridge

No posts of concern were observed since the last report.

KINGSTON
No posts of concern were observed since the last report.

CORNWALL
No posts of concern were observed since the last report.

WINDSOR

Fewer than 100 protestors attended a rally today in Windsor at the Great Canadian Flag (Figure
3, next page). The protest, which lasted less than two hours, did not impact operations at the
Ambassador Bridge. No future protests were identified during the reporting period. Several
individuals were observed on a livestream commenting that there would be more protests when
the weather gets warmer. Two of the main Facebook groups used by protestors to organize
have changed the account settings private, and are no longer available for passive observation.
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Border Integrity Open Source Results for 2022-02-19, 2000 hours PROTECTED A

Windsor river front Feb 19th

T vartihing pove « Supe

i 37 GP OISLIKE ) SHARE = SAVE [

Figure 3: Image from Livestream"

Evidence continues to mount about some of the Windsor protest organizers alignment or
sympathy with far right groups. Facebook user “ , the
organizer of today’s protest, posted a video of Jeremy MCKENZIE," the leader of Canada’s
DIAGOLON, a far-right “accelerationist” group (Figure 4). A DIAGOLON patch was found this week
on a piece of body armour located in a cache of weapons in Coutts, Alberta. Four men associated
to the weapons were charged with plotting to kill RCMP officers."

g

YOU SCLIM

Figure 4: Post from Facebook user

SARNIA
No posts of concern were observed since the last report.

SAULT STE. MARIE
No posts of concern were observed since the last report.
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Border Integrity Open Source Results for 2022-02-19, 2000 hours PROTECTED A

OTTAWA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT — YOW
No posts of concern were observed since the last report.
TORONTO PEARSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT — YYZ

Uncorroborated information received that a flash demonstration was going to be held at the
Toronto Pearson International Airport today (TPIA). Open source searches were not able to
confirm this information and no protest reported at TPIA today. Passive searches are continuing
in an effort to identify any activity at the TPIA.

STRATEGIC CONSIDERATIONS

As significant law enforcement actions persist in Ottawa, live query support is continuing for
posted activities that might change their location from Ottawa to the POEs.

With the fluidity and ever evolving situations at or near the POEs, continued live query support of
open source media is warranted in order to provide updated situational awareness for RCMP O
Division and partner agencies.

LIMITATIONS

Although every effort has been made to review all publicly visible social media and web sources
for information relevant to this brief, the absence of threat information herein should not be
taken as an exhaustive examination of potential threats. A large volume of information is
available online and constantly evolving.

DISSEMINATION

A. Supt. Christina Galecki - O Division DIO
O Division Border Integrity Detachments
OPP Project HENDON

v @ Twitter Profile, , accessed on 2022-
02-19.
i (U] Toronto Star, “Police thwart protesters efforts in Fort Erie,

o5 , accessed on 2022-02-19.
il (U] Facebook Live Stream from “ ' a0e R
accessed 2022-02-19.
v [U] YouTube live stream from , , accessed 2022-02-19.

v [U] Facebook post from “ ” accessed 2022-02-19.

Vi) Chrlsty Somos, ”What is the Dlagolon extremist group and what does it want,” CTV News,

i iy /, accessed 2022-02-19.

Vil (U] Facebook post from ” accessed 2022-02-19
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From: CISPE

ot

To: CISPEL

Subject: CISPEI Bulletin 010 - 20220218 - Officer Awareness (Symbology present at anti-government rallies)
Date: February 18, 2022 1:09:13 PM

Attachments: 010 - 20220218 - Officer Awareness (Symbology present at anti-government rallies).pdf

The attached bulletin has been distributed at the request of RCMP L Division Criminal Analysis
Section.

Regards,
Greg McCormick, Crime Analyst

902-393-0185

Criminal Intelligence Service Pr|nce Edward IsIand (CISPEI)
Office: 902-626-2400 / Fax: 902-368-0800 / ¢ -

**EOR LAW ENFORCEMENT ONLY***

Security: Users must consider the possibility of inadvertent release of any information submitted by E-mail. E-mail is a
public communication network which must not be considered secure or confidential. Third parties may gain access
through monitoring, interception, an access to information request, subpoena or internal usage.

Warning: If you are not the intended recipient, you must immediately destroy this message. Please note that any
information provided by Criminal Intelligence Service Prince Edward Island (CISPEI) is subject to the Third Party Rule. This
document(s) is the property of CISPEI and is not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used in whole or part or further
disseminated, without the consent of the originator. Contact CISPEI for permission.
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Date: 2022/02/20
Classification: Unclassified

Royal Canadian Mounted Police | Gendarmerie royal du Canada

INTELLIGENCE AND IDEOLOGICALLY-MOTIVATED VIOLENT EXTREMISM

RCMP SPEAKING POINTS:

e The RCMP continues to work closely with domestic and international law
enforcement partners as well as the security and intelligence community to
analyze and assess criminal threats and activities.

¢ In terms of ideologically motivated extremism, the RCMP and domestic
partners continue to investigate certain individuals and groups who have
been using the COVID-19 pandemic to spread propaganda, exacerbate
social tensions, encourage criminal or violent actions, and undermine trust in
public institutions and government.

¢ We maintain close partnerships with CSIS and other domestic and international
security and intelligence agencies, and engage in tactical information sharing
with foreign partners to counter IMVE threats.

e Given there is often overlap between hate-motivated crimes and IMVE-related
criminality, the RCMP works closely with police of jurisdiction to identify criminal
threats of national security interest and conduct coordinated investigations.

¢ Rest assured, we will respond, with our partners, in an appropriate manner
based on what our intelligence tells us.

Question: What did the RCMP see going into the blockades?

1
N.B.: The Committee can request a copy of all witness materials brought into the Committee room. Ensure there are
no references fo Cabinet Confidences or other classified or sensitive information. Additionaily, binders prepared for
the Commissioner’s appearances af Parliamentary Committees are proactively disclosed.
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Answer:

« At this time, | am not able to release any specifics related to any ongoing
investigations.

e That said, | can assure you that the RCMP continues to maintain situational
awareness of the threat environment with due regard for any threats with
potential national-level public safety implications.

o Interms of what we've been seeing over the past several months, from a law
enforcement perspective, we have noted, across the country, an escalation of
tensions and public opposition to federal and provincial government responses to
the current pandemic.

e Much of the public opposition has manifested itself in a lawful manner, however,
we have seen instances of criminal activity and have taken appropriate
enforcement action in those situations.

Question: Has the RCMP seen any indication of IMVE or extremists?
Answer:

o The RCMP takes the threat from Ideologically Motivated Violent Extremists very
seriously.

e We are aware that IMVE groups are present and have supporters in Canada.

e We also recognize that individuals who are motivated to commit violence may be
previously unknown to law enforcement

« While | cannot comment on any operational matters or provide details on specific
investigative targets, | can say that, collectively, we have robust measures in
place to detect and disrupt threats to public safety or Canada’s national security
posed by IMVE threat actors.

« The RCMP will investigate and, wherever possible, lay criminal charges against
individuals who seek to carry out acts of violence.

2
N.B.: The Committee can request a copy of all witness materials brought into the Committee room. Ensure there are
no references fo Cabinet Confidences or other classified or sensitive information. Additionaily, binders prepared for
the Commissioner’s appearances af Parliamentary Committees are proactively disclosed.
A0780421_166-001888
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Truckers Convoy and Protective Services
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Current Statistics:
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e Alexandra and Portage Bridges remain closed; Chaudiere Bridge southbound is closed;
MacDonald Cartier has reopened to 2 lanes in each direction; Champlain Bridge remains

open.

e Rideau centre remains closed today due to issues yesterday surrounding protestors
entering the mall in absence of complying with COVID measures.
Coutts, Alberta: The POE in Coutts, AB continues to be impacted by a convoy protest.
Alternate crossings have been opened, however, it is anticipated that it will take some time
before the convoy is cleared and traffic is rolling smoothly. While the organizers have asked

A0780421_167-001889
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Convoy Overview:

e The demonstration is comprised of 3 "Freedom Convoys", one from Western Canada, one
from Eastern Canada and a third from Southern Ontario.

e The goal of the nation-wide protest is to disrupt traffic flow and general business of
government in the hopes that the Canadian government will lift all COVID-19 related
restrictions.

e Key timelines as of right now are as follows:

January 30

o 11:00 AM: Church service on Parliament Hill led by Pastor Henry HILDEBRANDT; March
from 1 Nicholas St. to Parliament Hill led by PPC leader Maxime BERNIER.

o 12:00 PM: The leader of the People’s Party of Canada (PPC) speaking on Parliament
Hill.

o Afternoon: Press Conference by organizers (event time and location TBD).

o InaFacebook video, the Farfadaa group was observed at a peaceful protest in Hull at
approximately 1:00 PM. At approximately 3:30 PM, a Facebook live stream of the
Farfadaa group began which shows the group walking North on Maisonneuve. They
stated that they have to do a detour and that they negotiate when they want. They
stated since the police would not negotiate they would speak to the RCMP.

o PPCleader BERNIER"

nuary 3

ey
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e PPSreceived an application for a permit in support of a riser that will be installed for 2 days.
Application was submitted by organizer of ‘Adopt a Trucker’ fundraiser.

e Speakers have been set up in front of Queen’s Gate.

aCerol
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SQ advises that Ottawa Churches are opening up their doors to accommodate individuals
who have nowhere to stay this evening, and also advises that almost all downtown Ottawa
restaurants are closed this evening, which limits where people will be able to eat (Jan 29).
NCRCC has confirmed that, despite bridge closures, anyone needing to get to work from QC
(first responders, health care workers, law enforcement) can show their work ID/badges at
the Chaudiere Bridge and gain access to the NCR through Booth St.

xandri Portag ges ren losed t¢ e com ¢ the !

Solidarity Protests:

In solidarity of the main convoy, demonstrations may take place at Federal buildings across

Canada: Victoria, Legislative Assembly, Vancouver, Canada Place, Calgary, Prince Island

Park, Edmonton, Legislature building, Regina, Legislative building, Winnipeg, The Forks,

Toronto, Union Station, Montreal, Place des arts, Moncton, Riverfront Park, St John’s,

Harbourside Park.

CBSA Updating on Ports of Entry (Jan 29):

o  Woodstock: As of 1:00 PM, more personal motor vehicles have arrived at the
Woodstock Rd. POE. Fewer than five (5) vehicles, however, are blocking one of the
southbound lanes to the US. One lane remains open to commercial motor vehicles.
Incident command has negotiated with the Canadian protestors, who will allow
commercial motor vehicles to pass through into the US. No personal motor vehicles
would be permitted through the protest location. US CBP has advised that as of 2:15
PM, there are no protestors remaining on the US side and outbound lane checkpoint
has been dismantled. Remains very peaceful.

o  7:02 AM: A truck convoy had assembled North of the Emerson port of entry.
Approximately 100 commercial vehicles are participating. All four (4) lanes of Highway
75 appear to be occupied.

o  Asof11:54 AM, group of 100 vehicles reported protesting on Huron Church Rd. in
Windsor, ON, near Ambassador Bridge POE. No impact on border traffic and no
reported activity on the US side of the border.

“Slow roll” convoys at provincial and Canada/U.S. border crossings are being planned over

the weekend.

BC:

o Planned protest on January 29t in Terrace, BC. An estimated 200+ vehicles are
expected to participate and the planned route is being shared on the following
Facebook Group ‘Bear Hug 4 Bear Hug'.

o Osoyoos: Convoy departing at 8:00 AM PST traveling to Vernon, with a plan to then
return back to Osoyoos, stopping at Town Hall at 1:00 PM PST and then at the Osoyoos
Port of Entry (Canada/US Border) at 3:00 PM PST.

3
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o Vernon:

= At 9:30 AM PST, approximately 50 vehicles gathered on the weigh scale north of
Vernon on Hwy 97. Convoy departed shortly after towards Kelowna, BC.

= Alarge group of approximately 300 people gathered at the intersection of Hwy
97/25th Ave. at 12:00 PM PST and fully dispersed at 2:00 PM PST.
o Fort St. John, BC: “Freedom Rally” caused significant delays between Dawson Creek
and Fort St. John and complaints from the public were received. Rally finished at the
Charlie Lake site with a BBQ for the participants. Members estimated 300 vehicles
were involved in the rally.
o Lower Mainland:
=  OnlJanuary 29th at 11:00 AM PST, a planned rally began at Memorial Peace Park.
Attendance was estimated at 125-150 individuals. Speeches were delivered and
the group began their march at 11:30 AM PST. During the march, minor traffic
disruptions occurred. Once back to th<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>